

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 48th Legislature (2002)

HOUSE BILL HB2199

By: Dank

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to Public health and safety; amending 63 O.S. 2001, Section 1-103, which relates to the State Board of Health; modifying length of terms of office; setting length of term for existing members; and declaring an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 63 O.S. 2001, Section 1-103, is amended to read as follows:

Section 1-103. A. There is hereby created the State Board of Health, which shall consist of nine (9) members appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate for regular terms of ~~nine (9)~~ five (5) years, except as ~~hereinafter~~ otherwise indicated by this section. Not less than four members shall be licensed as physicians and surgeons by the State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision and shall be members of the Oklahoma State Medical Association, one member of which shall be a diplomat of the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology or be similarly qualified.

B. 1. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1964, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Creek, Lincoln, Okfuskee, Seminole, Pottawatomie, Pontotoc, Hughes, Johnston, and Coal. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2005, and each five (5) years thereafter.~~

2. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1965, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Blaine, Kingfisher, Canadian, Caddo, Grady, Comanche, Stephens, Jefferson, and Cotton. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2006, and each five (5) years thereafter.~~

3. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1966, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Le Flore, Latimer, Pittsburg, Atoka, Pushmataha, McCurtain, Choctaw, Bryan, Marshall, Carter, and Love. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2007, and each five (5) years thereafter.~~

4. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1967, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Cimarron, Texas, Beaver, Harper, Woodward, Woods, Major, Alfalfa, Grant, Garfield, Kay, and Noble. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2008, and each five (5) years thereafter.~~

5. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1968, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Adair, Sequoyah, Cherokee, Wagoner, Muskogee, Haskell, McIntosh, and Okmulgee. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2009, and each five (5) years thereafter.~~

6. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1969, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall~~ be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Ottawa, Delaware, Craig, Mayes, Nowata, Rogers, Washington, Tulsa, Pawnee, and Osage. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2010, and each five (5) years thereafter.

7. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1970, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall~~ be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Logan, Oklahoma, Cleveland, McClain, Garvin, Murray, and Payne. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2011, and each five (5) years thereafter.

8. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1971, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall~~ be a resident of one of the following counties and shall have been a resident of one or more of such counties for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment: Ellis, Dewey, Roger Mills, Custer, Beckham, Washita, Kiowa, Greer, Jackson, Harmon, and Tillman. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2012, and each five (5) years thereafter.

9. ~~The term of office of one member shall expire on June 30, 1972, and each nine (9) years thereafter, and such One member shall~~ be appointed from the State of Oklahoma at large, and shall have been a resident of the state for not less than five (5) years immediately preceding such member's appointment. The term of office for such member shall expire on June 30, 2013, and each five (5) years thereafter.

SECTION 2. It being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, by reason whereof this act shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and approval.

48-2-7446          KSM          6/12/15